By Liv Rickman at 3:54 pm, Jun 19, 2024

[RECEIVED ]

Liv Rickman

Subject: FW: Carn Thomas

From: Natasha Collings-Costello <Provided>

Sent: 18 June 2024 13:30

To: Stella New <Stella.New@southdowns.gov.uk>

Cc: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk>; Lisa Walton <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Carn Thomas

Caution: This email originates from outside of South Downs National Park Authority and could contain malicious
content. Please think very carefully before opening attachments or clicking on links.

1) Asfaras|cantellthere are noissues in terms of trading errors, areas or strategic significance
selection (all low strategic significance).

2) There were no baseline figures for the hedgerows and so any hedge created represents a gain
provided it is correct there are no existing hedges.

3) Habitat creation and enhancement show a 24.67% gain. This seems to be appropriate but
does rely, to an extent, on achieving good condition in the created neutral grassland, mixed
scrub and good condition in the enhanced mixed scrub and neutral grassland. With good
management this should be achievable.

Overall, there are no concerns with the metric a biodiversity management plan will be required
outlining the 30 years monitoring and management if this has not already been provided. | assume
that this will be a condition of the development.
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This email and the information it contains may be privileged and/or confidential. Itis for the intended
addressee(s) only. The unauthorised use, disclosure or copying of this email, or any information it
contains is prohibited and could in certain circumstances be a criminal offence. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify enquiries@cecenvironment.co.uk immediately and delete the
message from your system.

Cornwall Environmental Consultants Ltd monitors emails to ensure its systems operate effectively
and to minimise the risk of viruses. Whilst it has taken reasonable steps to scan this email, it does not
accept liability for any virus that it may contain.

Cornwall Environmental Consultants Ltd is registered in England & Wales, Company No. 2634834.
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